
  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



  



CEDAR HILL PARK 
Management Plan

17. Park History17. Park History

The area where the park is located was once utilized by many generations of the Lekwungen (Songhees, Esquimalt, and Saanich) First 
Nations. A number of landowners and leaseholders then managed the property prior to Saanich obtaining the land for Parks and Recre-
ation purposes in 1967. Kings Pond, located in the north end of the park, was one of the original ponds in the area and continues to be 
a popular feature in the park. Initially, the Golf Course was developed by a golf pro who leased the land from the McRae family. The Golf 
Course was run as a private enterprise from 1921 to 1967.
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